



Nikolaos Papadopoulos

Date of birth: 10/10/2001


Nationality: Greek

CONTACT

 Thessaloniki, Greece (**Home**)

 nikost.papadopoulos@gmail.com

 (+30) 6908628400

 <https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/>

ABOUT ME

I am Nikolaos Papadopoulos, a 22-year-old undergraduate student at the International Hellenic University, specializing in Information and Electronic Engineering. With four years of academic experience, I am currently pursuing my degree in this field.

My aspirations revolve around personal and professional growth, particularly as a programmer. I am eagerly seeking opportunities to further my knowledge, assume greater responsibilities, and actively contribute to impactful projects that leave a lasting impression.

At present, my expertise predominantly lies in theoretical concepts, accompanied by limited practical experience. I am motivated to tackle the next challenge that comes my way, as it will enable me to enhance and refine my skill set.

WORK EXPERIENCE

12/07/2018 – 10/08/2018 Kavala, Greece

Organized-Camping Teamleader KYPSELI TSAF-TSOUF S.A.

Supervising children aged 9 to 11, ensuring safety, coordinating activities, conflict resolution, promoting inclusivity, and emergency preparedness.

12/07/2019 – 10/08/2019 Kavala, Greece

Organized-Camping Teamleader KYPSELI TSAF-TSOUF S.A.

Supervising children aged 9 to 11, ensuring safety, coordinating activities, conflict resolution, promoting inclusivity, and emergency preparedness.

07/09/2022 – 18/12/2022 Thessaloniki, Greece

Head Waiter TOTHELO - NOVOKIDS AE

Managing dining area operations, leading waitstaff, ensuring customer satisfaction, coordinating with kitchen, handling complaints, training new staff, maintaining cleanliness, and overseeing reservations.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

07/10/2019 – CURRENT Sindos, Thessaloniki, Greece

Information and Electronic Engineer International Hellenic University

Website <https://www.iee.ihu.gr/>

08/2016 – 06/2019 Thessaloniki

High school diploma Hellenic College of Thessaloniki

Website <https://hellenic-college.gr/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Greek

Other language(s):

English

Listening C2

Reading C2

Writing C2

Spoken production C2

Spoken interaction C2

German

Listening B1

Reading B1

Writing B1

Spoken production B1

Spoken interaction B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office (Word Excel PowerPoint) | Adobe Premiere pro | Adobe Photoshop | Adobe After Effects | D
avinci Resolve | Windows 7 | Windows 10

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Driving Licence

● **Driving Licence:** B

Conferences and seminars

09/12/2019

● **Digital Marketing** Google Grow Greek Tourism Online Digital Skills Seminar

Link https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/Grow_Greek_Tourism_Online_Certificate.pdf

25/05/2020

● **Blockchain and Bitcoin Fundamentals** Online courses on Blockchain and Bitcoin

Link https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/udemy_certificate.jpg

Projects

01/01/2022 – 14/01/2022

● **Sindopoly** A simulation of the well-known hit game Monopoly. This project was created in collaboration with two of my colleagues and includes the project's .jar file and a Word document explaining the rules. Please note that this project was made in just two weeks as an assignment for my school class, and is by no means a finished "product" for public use. Nevertheless, it works as intended.

Links <https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/Sindopoly.jar> | <https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/Sindopoly.docx>

25/05/2020 – 31/05/2020

● **Technical Report on "Blockchain for the Internet of Things"** A technical report on the integration of Blockchain with the Internet of Things. This includes: a technical report of about 3.5 thousand words on the topic, a video presenting my research and the powerpoint file I used to present my research.

Links https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/Blockchain_for_the_Internet_of_Things.docx | <https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/presentation.mp4> | https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/files/Blockchain_for_the_Internet_of_Things.pptx

15/01/2022 – CURRENT

● **Personal Website** This project of mine is an ongoing process, as updates will always be needed, and there will always be room for improvement.

Link <https://users.iee.ihu.gr/~iee2019128/>